


SITING AND RELATED STRUCTURES:

The Crawford House is 34 feet long by 31 feet wide, located on 
a one quarter acre lot fronting East Water Street. Related structures 
include a one story stucco garage built around 1929. A small walk-in 
doll house, circa 1906, is located at the northwest section of the main 
house. ___________
SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT: Open Space [ ] Woodland [ ] Scattered Buildings [ ] 
Suburban [ ] Urban [ ] Residential [5Q Agricultural [ ] Industrial [ ] 
Downtown Commercial [ ] Highway Commercial [ ] Other [X] Professional offices 

The Horner, Crawford, and Giberson houses are closely linked to one 
another on their small acreage fronting East Water Street. This density 
was characteristic of homes along the north side of East Water Street 
from Horner to Hooper Avenue. This area, known as Captains Row, had 
seven sea captains' houses. Today only the three mentioned above remain 
as an urban renewal project in the late 1960's destroyed the others.

SIGNIFICANCE:

The Crawford House gains its significance from its historical 
association as the residence of two local mariners, Richard Crawford 
and Barzillar Grover. Both men chose to reside close to the source of 
their livelihoods along the Toms River. By the 1830's, the village 
of Toms River was a flourishing seafaring community. The village econ­ 
omy centered around the shipping industry where many sloops and schooners 
were built to export the regions pinewood and charcoal to the New York 
market.

The Crawford House, similar in design and scale to the Horner House, 
reflects the simple wood frame architecture common along Captains Row in 
the 1830's. While the eastern section of the house was remodeled in 
1929, the present owner has carefully restored the building's interior 
using original or similar materials such as South Jersey pine for floor 
planks and beams. All new material, including the cedar clapboard, 
was purchased and cut from the Double Trouble Sawmill, (National Register 
site), where the original materials were made. The house has been success­ 
fully adapted into a law office.

PHYSICAL CONDITION: Excellent [ Xj Good [ ] Fair [ ] Poor [ ]
REGISTER ELIGIBILITY: Yes IX ] Possible [ ] No [ ] As part of district [ i
THREATS TO STRUCTURE: Roads [X] Development [ ] Zoning [ ] Deterioration [ ]
No Threat [ ] Other [ ]
COMMENTS:

Same as Horner House #1
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